


From: Osborn, Showell
To: Claude Williams
Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295
Date: Tuesday, March 1, 2005 11:32:16 AM

Hi Claude, 
Looks like September 1988 for the EIS date. Let me know if that works. 
Showell

-----Original Message----- 
From: Truman, Dave 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 11:23 AM 
To: Osborn, Showell; Sugita, Eugene 
Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Showell

Does this work?

---------- 
From: Marroquin, Shirley 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2005 11:17 AM 
To: Truman, Dave 
Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

September 1988.

_____________________________________________ 
From: Truman, Dave 
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2005 11:00 AM 
To: Marroquin, Shirley 
Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Thanks Shirley

It sounds like all we need is the date for the final EIS for the Secondary Expansion.

dave

---------- 
From: Marroquin, Shirley 
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2005 10:50 AM 
To: Truman, Dave 
Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

I have a ton of it in my office. Let me know what you need.

I have meetings this afternoon. I'll be around until about 1:00. I plan to be in Wednesday and
Thursday.

_____________________________________________ 
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From: Truman, Dave 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 11:25 AM 
To: Marroquin, Shirley 
Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Shirley

We're looking for SEPA documentation for the West Point Expansion. Are these records kept at
KSC or do I need to go to the project archive records?

Thanks

dave 
---------- 
From: Sugita, Eugene 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 10:04 AM 
To: Osborn, Showell; Truman, Dave 
Subject: RE: SEPA docs from NC 4295

I figure this stuff is kept/recorded downtown. 
Dave - Can I assume that you will follow-up; I am not sure who to contact. 
(Wasn't it Larry Ellington who coordinated all the ROW stuff for the expansion?) 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Osborn, Showell 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2005 8:09 AM 
To: Truman, Dave; Sugita, Eugene 
Subject: FW: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Dave, Eugene, 
Would either of you know where I can find the SEPA information for the old digester carbon
scrubbers and the paint booth that Claude is looking for? He's basically looking for documentation
that went to SEPA for the plant expansion. I don't seem to have any SEPA info in my files...

Thanks, 
Showell

-----Original Message----- 
From: Claude Williams [mailto:ClaudeW@pscleanair.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2005 1:49 PM 
To: Osborn, Showell 
Subject: SEPA docs from NC 4295

Showell,

I've received the old permit application for NC 4295 dated Jan 16, 1992 
from offsite. There is no SEPA information in it for this project. 
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Please find out from your Right of Way people who issued the DNS and the 
date for this project and get back to me.

This is the last thing I need to know in order to issue the two permits 
for the paint booth and the carbon removal on the digesters.

v/r

Claude Williams, P.E. 
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency 
110 Union Street, Seattle WA 98101-2038 
Ph: (206) 689-4066, Fax: (206) 343-7522 
Email: claudew@pscleanair.org 
Web: http://www.pscleanair.org

http://www.pscleanair.org/
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